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OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

Reply to Santa Fe 

150 Washington Ave., Suite 300 
Santa Fe, NM S7501 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 1986 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1986 

Telephone: (505) 989-9614 
Facsimile: (505) 989-9857 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 13144; Application of Permian Resources, Inc. For Special 
Pool Rules, etc., Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

The Applicant, Permian Resources, Inc. and the offsetting operator, EOG Resources, Inc. 
have agreed that Permian may flow its Hillburn No. 3 Strawn well (NW/NW Sec. 13,T-16-S,R-35-
E) for 30 days in order to obtain production data for the parties to evaluate. There will be no sales of 
the oil produced during this testing period and the shared production data may allow the parties to 
resolve potential opposition to the Application. For these reasons, on behalf of the Applicant, we 
request the hearing in this matter be continued to the December 4,2003 Examiner hearing docket. 

Should you require additional information regarding this particular matter, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Very truly yours, 

MILLER STRATVERT P.A. 

J.Scott Hall 
JSH/glb : 
cc: Will Porter 

Michael Feldewert, Esq. 
Gail MacQuestan, Esq. 
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